
 
NOTICE 

 
OF 

 
MEETING 

 
WINDSOR TOWN FORUM 

 
will meet on 

 
WEDNESDAY, 13TH JULY, 2022 

 
At 6.30 pm 

 
by 
 

VIRTUAL MEETING - ONLINE ACCESS AND ON RBWM YOUTUBE  
 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF THE WINDSOR TOWN FORUM 

 
COUNCILLORS SAMANTHA RAYNER (CHAIRMAN), DAVID CANNON (VICE-
CHAIRMAN), SAYONARA LUXTON, DAVID HILTON, SHAMSUL SHELIM, GARY MUIR, 
JON DAVEY, KAREN DAVIES, NEIL KNOWLES, HELEN PRICE AND AMY TISI  
 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS 
 
COUNCILLORS CAROLE DA COSTA, JOHN BOWDEN, JULIAN SHARPE, 
MAUREEN HUNT, LYNNE JONES, LEO WALTERS, CATHERINE DEL CAMPO, 
GURCH SINGH, CHRISTINE BATESON, DAVID COPPINGER AND 
WISDOM DA COSTA 

 
 

Karen Shepherd – Head of Governance - Issued: 5th July 2022 
 
Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 

web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Oran Norris-Browne Oran.Norris-
Browne@RBWM.gov.uk 

 
 

Recording of Meetings – In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the Part I (public) section of the virtual 
meeting will be streamed live and recorded via Zoom. By participating in the meeting by audio and/or video, you are 
giving consent to being recorded and acknowledge that the recording will be in the public domain. If you have any 

questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting. 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/user/WindsorMaidenhead/videos
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

PART I 
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO 
  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
  

- 
 

 
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
To declare any declarations of interest. 
  

3 - 4 
 

 
3.   MINUTES 

 
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting. 
  

5 - 12 
 

 
4.   THAMES VALLEY POLICE UPDATE 

 
To receive the above item. 
  

13 - 14 
 

 
5.   TOWN MANAGER UPDATE 

 
To receive the above report.  
  

15 - 16 
 

 
6.   OVERVIEW OF LOCAL ECONOMY IN WINDSOR 

 
To receive a presentation on the above. 
  

To 
Follow 

 
 
7.   WINDSOR CONSULTATIONS 

 
To note the upcoming consultations in Windsor. 
  

- 
 

 
8.   WORK PROGRAMME 

 
To consider the Forum’s work programme. 
  

17 - 18 
 

 
9.   DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 
All future meetings to be held virtually on the following dates (at 6.30pm):  

        14 September 2022 
        15 November 2022 (In-Person at York House, Windsor) 
        16 January 2023 
        20 March 2023 

  
  

- 
 

 



Revised September 2021 

 

 

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS  
 

Disclosure at Meetings 
 
If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration 
of interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest (DPI) or Other Registerable Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest 
in their Register of Interests they are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter 
being discussed.   
 
Any Member with concerns about the nature of their interest should consult the Monitoring Officer in 
advance of the meeting.  
 
Non-participation in case of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your DPIs (summary below, further 
details set out in Table 1 of the Members’ Code of Conduct) you must disclose the interest, not 
participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you 
have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’ (as agreed in advance by the Monitoring 
Officer), you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an interest. 
Dispensation may be granted by the Monitoring Officer in limited circumstances, to enable you to 
participate and vote on a matter in which you have a DPI. 

Where you have a DPI on a matter to be considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet 
Member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest 
and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else to 
deal with it. 
 
DPIs (relating to the Member or their partner) include: 
 

• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council) made to the 
councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by him/her in carrying out his/her 
duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election expenses 

• Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has 
not been fully discharged. 

• Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the council. 

• Any licence to occupy land in the area of the council for a month or longer. 

• Any tenancy where the landlord is the council, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant person 
has a beneficial interest in the securities of. 

• Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:  
a) that body has a place of business or land in the area of the council, and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class 
belonging to the relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class. 

 
Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting. 

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Other Registerable Interests 
(summary below and as set out in Table 2 of the Members Code of Conduct), you must disclose the 
interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak 
at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and 
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive 
interest’ (as agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer), you do not have to disclose the nature of 
the interest. 

3

Agenda Item 2



Revised September 2021 

 

Other Registerable Interests (relating to the Member or their partner): 

 

You have an interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to affect: 

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which you are 
nominated or appointed by your authority 

b) any body 

(i) exercising functions of a public nature 

(ii)  directed to charitable purposes or 

 

one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political 

party or trade union) 

 

Disclosure of Non- Registerable Interests 
 
Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being (and 
is not a DPI) or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, you must disclose the 
interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak 
at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’ 
(agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer) you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a friend, relative, close associate; or 
c. a body included in those you need to disclose under DPIs as set out in Table 1 of the 

Members’ code of Conduct 

you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain in the meeting after 
disclosing your interest the following test should be applied. 

Where a matter affects your financial interest or well-being: 

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would 
affect your view of the wider public interest 

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive 
interest’ (agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer, you do not have to disclose the nature of the 
interest. 
 
 
Other declarations 
 
Members may wish to declare at the beginning of the meeting any other information they feel should 
be in the public domain in relation to an item on the agenda; such Member statements will be included 
in the minutes for transparency. 
 

 
 

4



WINDSOR TOWN FORUM 
 

TUESDAY, 17 MAY 2022 
 
PRESENT: Councillors John Bowden (Chairman), Sayonara Luxton, 
Christine Bateson, David Cannon, Jon Davey, Karen Davies, Neil Knowles, 
Helen Price, Shamsul Shelim, Amy Tisi and David Hilton 
 
Also in attendance: Councillor John Baldwin, Councillor Gurpreet Bhangra and 
Councillor Donna Stimson 
 
Officers: Mark Beeley, Paul Roach, Tim Golabek and David Scott 
 
 
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Rayner, Councillor Luxton attended the 
meeting as substitute. 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest received. 
 
MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the minutes of the meeting held on 8th March 2022 
were approved as a true and accurate record. 
 
Councillor Price asked for clarification on whether the restrictions which had been in place in 
Windsor on feeding swans had now been lifted. 
 
David Scott, Head of Communities, confirmed that restrictions had now been lifted. 
 
Councillor Price commented on the ‘big lunch’, which would be taking place on the Long Walk 
over the Jubilee weekend. She was aware that all tables had now been booked but had seen 
communication asking those taking part not to arrive before 11am. 
 
Paul Roach, Windsor, Eton and Ascot Town Manager, confirmed that all picnic table positions 
had sold out but there was still room for people to bring their own picnic and use the available 
space. He was not aware of the point raised regarding 11am, he would check this after the 
meeting. 
 
ACTION – Paul Roach to confirm if participants attending the big lunch over the Jubilee 
weekend were being asked not to arrive before 11am. 
 
Councillor Tisi said that there was also an event on the Saturday on the Long Walk, where 
there was no need for visitors to book. 
 
Paul Roach added that ‘Party in the Park’ was taking place on Saturday with a number of 
catering units along with a screening of the ‘Party in the Palace’ event. On Sunday, the lunch 
on the Long Walk would take place. 
 
Councillor Price mentioned improvement works to Victoria Street car park and asked if there 
was anything planned. 
 

5

Agenda Item 3



The Chairman believed that there would be a general clean of the town centre before the 
Jubilee and he hoped that the car park would be included in that. 
 
Paul Roach said that the usual cleaning regime would be in place but there was nothing 
additional planned. 
 
Councillor Price explained that there were tiles missing in the toilets and other issues which 
needed to be rectified, she did not want this to be overlooked. 
 
Paul Roach said that he was happy to have a look and would discuss if any physical changes 
were planned as part of the maintenance schedule for the car park. 
 
ACTION – Paul Roach to check with the Head of Neighbourhood Services on whether 
any improvement works would be taking place at Victoria Steet car park. 
 
Councillor Davey believed that there was work planned for the car park but he was not sure 
whether it would happen or not. It was a similar scenario to the bridge at the station, work was 
being done to investigate if there were any structural issues with the bridge before it was 
repainted. 
 
TOWN MANAGER UPDATE  
 
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the order of agenda items was changed, so that Town 
Manager Update was considered first. 
 
Paul Roach said it had been a busy weekend, with the Royal Windsor Horse Show and 
Windsor Vegan Market taking place. For those interested in the Platinum Jubilee celebrations, 
it was worth looking at the website which contained extensive information and further details 
on the events which were taking place. On the Thursday, the ox roast and beacon event 
would be taking place, while the party in the park and the big lunch would take place over the 
weekend. Considering footfall, this was up on last year by 68% but was down around 10% on 
the same period from 2019. Windsor was doing well on footfall compared to the national 
figure. On car parking, the town was up 48% and this was also up on the 2019 figure which 
was a positive start and there had been an increase in visitor numbers. 
 
Paul Roach discussed the vacancy rate, he was unable to give an exact figure but had 
received a number of comments which were concerned about the number of vacant units. 
Paul Roach said that there would be a lot of change over the coming months, with a number 
of new businesses planning to open up in Windsor. Both shopping centres would see a 
number of units being added to the portfolio, things were looking a lot more positive. A lot of 
the new units would be food related rather than retail, this was due to the market and demand 
currently. 
 
The Chairman asked for confirmation on which roads around Windsor would be closed over 
the Jubilee weekend. 
 
Paul Roach informed the Chairman that for the Eton street party, the one way section would 
be closed from 6am – 9pm. In Windsor, there were currently no plans for any road closures. 
There would be some parking suspensions including Park Street gate to Park Street and 
Brook Street. This would allow adequate space for visitors to enter and leave the planned 
events and also to allow access for the emergency services. These suspensions would take 
place on both the Saturday and the Sunday of the Jubilee weekend. The events taking place 
on the Long Walk would potentially attract crowds of around 10,000 which was why events 
were planned here rather than in the town centre. 
 
The Chairman asked which day the beacon lighting event would take place. This was 
confirmed to be on Thursday 2nd June outside Cambridge Gate. The event would include 

6



performances from local schools and a fireworks display which would seem like it was taking 
place above Windsor Castle. 
 
Councillor Tisi added that the Clewer and Dedworth ‘picnic in the park’, which was also known 
as ‘Rock the Rec’, would be taking place in July and therefore would not clash with the Jubilee 
events. 
 
Councillor Price commented on the increased police presence which had been seen in 
Windsor over the past few weekends. 
 
Paul Roach explained that Thames Valley Police had been involved in an operation over the 
past six weeks each Sunday looking at youth anti-social behaviour. Issues had been raised 
last year that certain activity was taking place in some premises and significant work had been 
undertaken to identify the individuals involved. This had seen an increased police presence in 
the town centre, with this operation being possible due to special funding being made 
available. The police were also working with a number of local businesses to resolve any 
issues. 
 
Councillor Price reported that she had heard from shopkeepers that were worried to leave 
their premises at the end of the day as they feared for their personal safety. 
 
Paul Roach responded by saying that he was not aware of that being reported, there would be 
time taken to review the data and results from the operation. 
 
Jeff Pick, Thames Valley Police, added that the operation centred around large groups of 
people generally aged between 12-16 years old. The main issue was that they were loud and 
disruptive, no serious incidents had been reported. 
 
Councillor Baldwin commented on the parking figures which had been delivered as part of the 
update. The target was to improve on the figures from 2019, which was reported to be up. He 
asked for clarification on how parking was up, whether it was increased usage or increased 
revenue. The residents discount parking scheme had recently been introduced and Councillor 
Baldwin asked how well this had been working. Councillor Baldwin asked if the fireworks show 
which was part of the Jubilee celebrations had been through the appropriate risk assessment 
process. 
 
Paul Roach confirmed that parking figures were based on usage, revenue would vary with 
each car park, depending on things like the size and price to park. In April 2022, there had 
been 82,000 users while in April 2019 this figure was 78,000, showing that there had been an 
increase. He was happy to take the comment away and see if the parking team were able to 
provide some data on car parking revenue in Windsor. All of the key events in Windsor have 
gone through the Safety Advisory Group in the last month or so. 
 
ACTION – Paul Roach to speak to the parking team to see if data could be provided for 
car parking income in Windsor. 
 
The Chairman said that the car parks in River Street had seen an increase in usage due to 
recent events like the Royal Windsor Horse Show, there needed to be consideration to 
balance the income and usage figures. 
 
Councillor Price asked where residents could go to find out information on all of the events 
taking place over the Jubilee weekend. 
 
Paul Roach explained that the Windsor Platinum Jubilee website had all of the relevant 
information which could be accessed by residents. There was a tool to also upload events, so 
that residents could add their local events to the website. 
 
 

7



ELECTRIC CHARGING POINTS  
 
Tim Golabek, Service Lead – Transport and Infrastructure, said that market engagement had 
recently taken place. Officers had met with 12 different operators of charging infrastructure to 
understand what was available to local authorities and what would be best for residents and 
businesses. An implementation plan would be created, this was currently being worked 
through and was planned for consultation in early autumn, with a decision by Cabinet to be 
made by the end of the year. In addition to this, six charging points had been installed across 
the borough, with three in Windsor. Research would be done to see if the points were being 
used as anticipated, electric vehicle charging was a growing market particularly with the ban 
on sales of new petrol and diesel vehicles in 2030. On locations, Tim Golabek said that ‘Zap 
Map’ was a useful tool which showed the locations of EV charging points. Funding was driven 
by central government, more information on this was available on the electric vehicle home 
charge scheme government website. 
  
Councillor Luxton asked if there were any EV charging points being installed in car parks that 
were owned by RBWM. She also noted that there was nothing for the Ascot and Sunningdale 
areas of the borough, the charging points had so far only been installed in Maidenhead and 
Windsor. 
  
Tim Golabek said that the locations depended on where there was space available, the roll out 
had started with Maidenhead and Windsor but other areas would also be considered in future, 
once further funding had been made available. Officers were looking at where EV chargers 
could be located in car parks, the Zap Map would show residents where the current locations 
were. 
  
Councillor Luxton underlined that she felt Ascot she be prioritised. The Chairman added that 
Eton and Eton Wick should also be included for consideration. 
  
Nicholas Warner, resident, felt that good progress had been made, he lived on a street which 
had an EV charger. He said that the locations of the chargers could be further apart as 
currently parking spaces were close together, there was the possibility that a car could block 
two EV chargers at one time. Nicholas Warner suggested that painted bays would help to 
prevent this problem from occurring. Another issue was the spaces were used by those who 
drove non-electric cars, so the EV chargers were not accessible and this needed to be taken 
into account by RBWM officers when the occupancy and usage of the EV chargers was 
considered. Nicholas Warner said that the EV charger spaces should be for electric vehicles 
only, or a time limit could be introduced. Visitors to Windsor needed more rapid chargers 
available for them to use, this in turn would help to attract more visitors. 
  
Tim Golabek said that it was a balance when it came to making the spaces electric vehicle 
only. The council did not want to take away spaces where was significant demand but then it 
needed to make sure that the EV chargers were accessible and could be used. It was a 
balance, Tim Golabek said that he was happy to work with Mr Warner offline on the points that 
he had raised. 
  
Councillor Tisi understood that areas of the borough where there were fewer driveways were 
prioritised, she asked if there were places like this outside of the town centre. 
  
Tim Golabek explained that it would be part of the consultation plan, it was important to see 
what the uptake in EV chargers was before the number could be increased. Commercial 
providers could play a role in the future to ensure that the needs of all residents were met. 
  
Councillor Tisi asked if RBWM was looking to work with private companies where car parks 
could be used out of hours to allow more residents to park and use EV chargers. 
  
Tim Golabek said he would take the suggestion away and report it back to the team, a number 
of factors needed to be considered on this suggestion. 

8



  
Councillor Cannon commented on the location of two of the EV chargers, they had been 
placed outside a residential care home where there was no spare parking capacity. A number 
of residents were not aware that the EV chargers were in place. 
  
Tim Golabek confirmed that he would feed this back to the team. There was a conflict 
between parking spaces and access to the EV charging points. 
  
Councillor Baldwin said that putting EV charging points in residential streets was not taking 
parking away from residents, it was giving residents in that street the opportunity to charge 
their vehicle. 
  
At this point, Tim Golabek needed to leave the meeting. The Chairman advised that if there 
were any further questions that needed to be asked, they could be emailed to the officer after 
the meeting. 
 
THAMES VALLEY POLICE UPDATE  
 
Jeff Pick said that the latest crime stats for Windsor had been circulated to Members ahead of 
the meeting. 
 
Councillor Davies commented on the stats regarding ‘cars which had been entered by 
unknown means’. She asked if this included residents who left their car unlocked. 
 
Jeff Pick said that it was opportunistic thieves that just walked along roads trying door 
handles, they did not use any other gadgets or tools. Small items that had been left in cars 
were stolen. The community safety volunteers would be undertaking a car campaign to ensure 
that residents could protect themselves from being a target. The volunteers would patrol the 
area and if they spotted any items left clearly in cars, they would send a letter to the owners 
making them aware. On bike crime, TVP were promoting the use of bike trackers which could 
be used if a bike was stolen, work was being done in partnership with the bike hub at the 
Swan Inn. 
 
There had been a number of changes to the local police force, with a number of personnel 
moving on or being deployed to different parts of the borough. A burglary campaign was 
planned, particularly as more people were leaving windows open in the summer months. 
Leaflets would be put through open windows, warning residents of the dangers of leaving an 
open window unattended. Community speed watch was now entirely carried out by the 
community and there had been a lot of negative feedback to the changes. There were 
currently two speed watch groups, in Cookham and Wraysbury. To create a speed watch 
area, residents needed to have a group of at least three people come together to raise the 
issue. The community safety volunteer team would be able to assist the carrying out of a 
community speed watch, if required. 
 
Councillor Cannon felt that the constant changing of police staff was not efficient and was not 
beneficial to the local community. Public protection was in his Cabinet Member portfolio and 
he would be investigating the matter, the police service needed to have some stability. 
 
Jeff Pick added that it took time for officers to build relationships with the local community. The 
changes were inevitable due to the current shortage of staff. 
 
The Chairman agreed with the comments made about the changes. He said that he had seen 
two police officers undertaking a speed watch on the A322. Traffic coming into Windsor was 
having to slow down from 50mph to 30mph, but the officers were focused on the road going 
out of Windsor. He asked what justified this speed watch as he did not feel there were any 
accidents on this road. The Chairman said that there were other roads in the borough where 
there were speeding issues and these should be prioritised. 
 

9



Jeff Pick said he would speak to the traffic division to find out why the speed watch had taken 
place. 
 
ACTION – Jeff Pick to report back to Councillor Bowden on the details of the speed 
watch which had recently taken place on the A322. 
 
Councillor Price commented on the changes to the speed watch scheme, residents would now 
have to fund their own equipment. She believed that there was a long delay between a speed 
watch being carried out and any further action being taken. 
 
Jeff Pick explained that there were initially plans to buy 50 sets of equipment but the funding 
for this did not appear. When a driver was caught speeding, up to three letters were sent to 
their address, depending on how many times they have been caught. If there were any further 
issues after this, then enforcement action could be pursued. The biggest scheme currently 
running in RBWM was in Bourne End, with over 1000 letters being sent out in the first month. 
 
Councillor Davey said that depending on residents to buy their own equipment to undertake a 
speed watch was not what TVP should be doing. It was unrealistic to have 3 people live on the 
same street that would be happy to take part, making it very difficult to actually undertake a 
community speed watch. 
 
Jeff Pick said the reaction to the changes to the speed watch scheme had not been positive, 
he would pass it back to officers at TVP. 
 
Councillor Knowles said there was appetite for residents to get involved, he would be 
discussing it with his parish council. 
 
Jeff Pick confirmed that as long as three people were signed up on the website, the 
community safety volunteers could help run the actual speed watch. 
 
CCTV SYSTEM REVIEW  
 
David Scott, Head of Communities, gave an update on CCTV around Windsor. The town 
centre and the areas centred around the night time economy had good coverage. The CCTV 
control room team worked closely with Thames Valley Police and incidents were tracked on a 
daily basis, this helped both deter and detect crimes. RBWM was able to mobilise other teams 
to respond to incidents with the control room team covering the CCTV around the town 24/7. 
In many incidents, arrests and sanctions were successfully pursued by TVP. Considering 
camera coverage, there were 132 cameras across the whole borough and there were also a 
number of cameras in car parks, covering both different floors and the access stairwells. In 
2018/19, the system was upgraded from analogue to a digital based system. This improved 
the resolution, zoom capacity and the ability to work in different lighting levels. Cameras were 
deployed in a range of different places and heights, they were strategically placed so that 
individuals of concern could be tracked. The control room was based in Tinkers Lane, with up 
to four work stations available. 
 
Considering incidents, there had been around 1,500 incidents in the Windsor area in 2021. 
There had been 174 arrests which had been as a result of CCTV coverage. The system was 
being used to both deter and detect crime by proving reassurance to residents. RBWM was 
looking at areas where there was poor or no coverage and how this could be improved. There 
had been a shift away from each camera having its own direct line, with regional hubs now 
connecting cameras to the control room. 
 
Councillor Davey commented on the number of incidents and arrests, he asked if there was 
any data on those who were found guilty and were fined. He asked if the nature of the 
incidents could be shared. 
 

10



David Scott said that he did not have the data on the number that were charged once 
arrested. He would be able to ask the team for further analysis of the nature of incidents and 
share this with Members of the Forum. 
 
ACTION – David Scott to share analysis on the nature of the 1,500 incidents which had 
been recorded in Windsor in 2021. 
 
Councillor Davey said that when the new CCTV system was first brought in, there were some 
issues with trees blocking the wireless signals. He asked if this had now been rectified. 
 
David Scott said that not all cameras were connected wirelessly. Some of the disruption was 
due to conflict with the wireless range, this had been rectified. Trees continued to be a 
challenge but work was ongoing to ensure that the signal was not affected. 
 
Councillor Davey said that he had recently attended an RBWM Youth Council meeting where 
they discussed a report that had been submitted on night time safety and safety for women 
and girls. 
 
David Scott confirmed that he had seen the report, he was attending a Thames Valley wide 
launch event later in the week. There was a goal in the Corporate Plan around how safe 
women and girls felt in the borough, there was a range of initiatives in place to support this 
goal. 
 
WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Chairman said that he had recently had some additional training on licensing, TVP would 
need to support RBWM more with licensing renewals by providing more evidence which could 
then be considered by the licensing team. Some new electric vehicles were taking over six 
months to be delivered due to a chip shortage. A proposal was made by a resident on the use 
of York House as there had been a recent newspaper article about its usage. It would also be 
useful for the Head of Neighbourhood Services to give an update on cleaning and 
maintenance around Windsor, including the train bridge. 
 
Councillor Price asked for the update on maintenance to only focus on Windsor and not other 
surrounding areas. She suggested that an update from the community wardens would be 
useful. A representative from the Windsor homeless project on Alma Road should be invited to 
a meeting to give an update on how that work was progressing. Finally, Councillor Price said 
that another update was due on air pollution, which a lot of residents were concerned about. 
 
Councillor Davey said it would be good to invite those that were involved with the Jubilee 
activities and celebrations to hear how things went. 
 
Councillor Shelim said that the electricity price had increased and people were looking to 
invest in solar panels. There were some government grants available, it would be good to 
have an item where information was shared to residents through the Town Forum. 
 
Councillor Price asked for more written reports to be included as part of the agenda for Town 
Forum meetings. 
 
Mark Beeley, Democratic Services Officer, said that the Head of Governance was exploring 
with officers the possibility of more physical reports being brought to meetings of the Forum. It 
was important to balance this with the workload of officers, as a physical report took more to 
prepare in advance of a meeting. 
 
Councillor Davies said that she had received communication about the ‘solar together’ 
scheme which RBWM was taking part in. She thought that letters would be going out to 
residents shortly, James Thorpe might be interested in attending a meeting of the Forum to 
discuss the scheme. 

11



 
David Scott said that he was sure an information item could be produced for Members on the 
topic of solar panels. 
 
Councillor Davey said it would be good to look at local services regarding solar panels. 
 
WINDSOR CONSULTATIONS  
 
Councillor Price said that there would be consultations on the Windsor Vision and active travel 
soon. Consultations on the Community Safety Partnership and the Pharmaceutical Needs 
Assessment were currently ongoing. She asked when the Windsor Vision consultation would 
start. 
 
David Scott suggested that the Executive Director of Place would be able to provide details 
after the meeting. 
 
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
The next meeting was scheduled to take place on Wednesday 13th July 2022, starting at 
6.30pm. 
 
 
The meeting, which began at 6.30 pm, finished at 8.40 pm 
 

CHAIRMAN………………………………. 
 

DATE……………………………….......... 

12



CRIME STATS FOR WINDSOR FOR THE LAST 31 DAYS to 05 07 2022 
 
BURGLARY DWELLINGS: 
 
WARNING – Police record garage breaks of integrated garages to a house as a 
burglary dwelling.  These have been removed from the figures as have – 
Burglaries involving domestic cases, - parties where items go missing, - 
shared accommodation, where items go missing from shared rooms, - 
landlord and tenant – and cases where it is believed the aggrieved is suffering 
from mental impairment. 
 
The computer shows 10 Domestic burglaries recorded – but only 3 were actual 
technical burglaries / attempted burglaries 
 
27/6  Perrycroft.  Entry through forced front door.  Jewellery stolen. 
29/6  Straight Road, Old Windsor.  Rear kitchen window forced.  Not known what 
was stole. 
1/7  Welley Road.  Conservatory door forced.  Untidy search.  Jewellery and Rolex 
watches stolen. 
 
 
THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLES: 
The computer shows 29 offences recorded –28 ‘theft froms’, 1 was mis crimed 
and was a theft of. 
 
6/6 – 7/6  Kingsbury Drive, Old Windsor – index plates 
7/6 - Kingsbury Drive, Old Windsor – index plates 
5/6 – 9/6  Mill Lane, Horton.   
15/6 – 17/6  Burfield Road, Old Windsor.  Theft of Cat converter. 
17/6  Burfield Road, Old Windsor.  Theft of Cat converter. 
16/6 – 17/6  Burfield Road, Old Windsor.  Theft of Cat converter. 
18/6  Station Road, Wraysbury.  Car rear windscreen smashed – sunglasses and 
golf clubs stolen 
8/6 – 21/6  Hardwood gardens, Old Windsor.  Receiving tickets from car with cloned 
plates 
21/6 – 22/6 Whitely.  CAR ENTERED BY UNKNOWN MEANS – camera and sissors 
stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
23/6  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
1/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
1/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
1/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
1/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
1/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
3/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 

13

Agenda Item 4



3/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
3/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
3/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
3/7  Theme Park, Car Park.  Cat Converter stolen. 
3/7  Penn Road, Datchet.  CAR ENTERED BY UNKNOWN MEANS – Car plug in 
diagnostic computer stolen. 
4/7 – 5/7  Ditton Road, Datchet.  CAR ENTERED BY UNKNOWN MEANS.  Wallet 
and bank cards stolen, Staff member took car and involved in accident. 
 
 
THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLES: 14 RECORDED  2 duplicate reports, 1 domestic, 1 
staff not returning van, 1 Staff member took car and was involved in collision. 
 
5/6 – 9/6  Mill Lane, Horton.  Report of theft of car involved in an accident.  Believed 
the owner involved. 
12/6  Guards Walk.  Enfield Motorcycle.   
12/6  Alma Road.  Renault Meganne – Owner forget where they parked it.  Not 
stolen. 
10/6 – 13/6  Riverway, Barry Avenue.  Car had been moved from parking space, 
further along the road.  Not stolen. 
15/6  Forest Road.  Honda motorbike stolen 
16/6  Wraysbury Road, Wraysbury.  Bentley Bentayga stolen from the drive.  
Recovered in Surrey 
16/6  Glebe Road, Old Windsor.  White Ford Ranger. 
18/6  Dorset Road.  Car stolen from the drive.  A Mercedes 180 Urban 
23/6  Burton Way.  Moped stolen. 
30/6 – 1/7  Clewer Fields.  Blue Peugoet shunted by drunk driver while parked into 
the centre of the road and recovered to a garage. 
 
THEFT OF BIKES: 
25 offences recorded in the last 31 days 
 
Now working closely with the Windsor Cycle Hub at the Swan Pub, to get as many 
bikes marked and recorded with Bike Register as possible 

14



Windsor Town Centre Managers Report for the Town Forum March 2022 
 

Windsor Town Centre update report for Windsor Town Forum – July 2022 

Whilst footfall remained strong in the town centres  at the beginning of the first quarter as the cost of living 
and inflation increases we are starting to see a slowdown in the positive figures that we saw in April and May.  
The town has in recent months seen a   number of stores close (some of which had been expected and been 
reported across the country as a number of national business scale down on the number of brick and mortar 
stores they have.   
 
Platinum Jubilee 

Due to national and international coverage all of the events planned and delivered for the Platinum Jubilee 

celebrations  far exceeded expected  attendance  and saw some of the largest audiences and visitors to the 

town centre in the last 4 years.  Coupled with good weather stores and businesses reported very positive sales 

in the run up to the extended bank holiday weekend.  Food and beverages reported increase in sales ranging 

from 54 – 200% compared to normal weekends.  The table below shows a number of the events highlighted at 

previous Town Forum Meeting with an attendance column included.   

Events Location  Attendance  Date 

21 Gun Salute Long Walk  2500 21-Apr 

Royal Windsor Horse Show – Gallop through History Home Park Private  TBC 11 - 15 May 

Windsor Platinum Jubilee Schools’ Week  Various TBC 23 - 27 May 

Ox Roast – Bachelors Acre Bachelors Acre 6000 
2-Jun 

Beacon Lighting and Fireworks Long Walk  40000 
2-Jun 

Eton Street Party  Eton High Street  600 
4- Jun 

Jubilee Picnic in the Park and Classic Car Show Long Walk  30000 
04-Jun 

Windsor’s Big Lunch – the longest picnic table  Long Walk  20000 
05-Jun 

The Royal Windsor Rose and Horticultural Society Summer 
Show 

York Club - Windsor 
Great Park  

4000 
11-Jun 

Dedworth Picnic in the Park Dedworth Rec 4000 (TBC) 2-3 – Jul 

En Plein Air - Windsor Castle  Windsor Castle  TBC 30-Jul 

Bandstand Live  Alexandra Gardens TBC June - Sept 

UK Town Criers Competition   
Grass Moat - Windsor 
Castle  

TBC 
20-Aug 

 
Review of Businesses in Clewer, Dedworth and Ascot   
 
  Clewer and Dedworth occupancy levels remain high at 85%.  
 
Ascot High Street similar to Clewer and Dedworth has remains unchanged  with very few empty units (92% 
occupancy) 
 
Compared to the national average Ascot, Dedworth and Clewer are operating well above those  levels in other 
parts of the country. National vacancy rates fell slightly last month to 14.4%. 
 
 
 
 

 
Town centre health  

Car Parking upto May  2022 

15

Agenda Item 5



Windsor Town Centre Managers Report for the Town Forum March 2022 
 

 

Car and Coaching  Parking overall for May:  20% (81290) up on last year (67809) ,  Down 4% vs 2019  (82841) 

 

Vacancy Rates  

 
Feb Mar Apr May June  

Current vacancy 11.56% 9.41% 12.37% 12.63% 13.17% 

*Expected Vacancy 16.40% 13.17% 15.86% 16.40% 16.40% 

**National Average 14.4% 14.3% 14.2% 14.1% 14.1% 

 

*this includes businesses that have/or are known to be in danger of closing. 

** Data provided by British Retail Consortium/Local Data Company 

 
Vacancy Rates currently 13.17% increase on last month 12.63% 

 
New Stores opened or about to open in the next 4 – 5 weeks  
Greggs , TLC Group, Boots, Black Sheep, Franco Manca, Crispy Dosa , Mama Mia, Ole Steele, Zara Plus. 

 
Recent Closures  
Metro Bank, L'occitane, Windlesora, Jones. 

 

Paul Roach  

Windsor, Eton and Ascot Town Manager  

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

U
SE

R
S

Car and Coach Parking

2022/23

2019/20

2020/21

2021/22

16



01/07/2022

WORK PROGRAMME - WINDSOR TOWN FORUM 
 
 
14 September 2022 
ITEM Responsible Officer/Organisation 
Thames Valley Police Update 
 

Jeff Pick, TVP 
 

Town Manager Update 
 

Paul Roach, Windsor Town Manager 

  
 

  
 

Windsor Consultations 
 

Chairman  

Work Programme  
 

Clerk 

 
15 November 2022 (In-Person) 
ITEM Responsible Officer/Organisation 
Thames Valley Police Update 
 

Jeff Pick, TVP 
 

Town Manager Update 
 

Paul Roach, Windsor Town Manager 

  
 

  
 

Windsor Consultations 
 

Chairman  

Work Programme  
 

Clerk 

 
16 January 2023 
ITEM Responsible Officer/Organisation 
Thames Valley Police Update 
 

Jeff Pick, TVP 
 

Town Manager Update 
 

Paul Roach, Windsor Town Manager 

  
 

  
 

Windsor Consultations 
 

Chairman  

Work Programme  
 

Clerk 

 
20 March 2023 
ITEM Responsible Officer/Organisation 
Thames Valley Police Update 
 

Jeff Pick, TVP 

Town Manager Update 
 

Paul Roach, Windsor Town Manager 

17

Agenda Item 8



01/07/2022

  
 

  
 

Windsor Consultations 
 

Chairman  

Work Programme  
 

Clerk 

 
 
ITEMS SUGGESTED BUT NOT YET PROGRAMMED 
ITEM Responsible 

Officer/Organisation 
Comments from Officers  

Cumulative Impact Assessment - 
Windsor Town Centre 
 

Greg Nelson, Licensing Future item when required 

Update from Community Wardens 
 

David Scott/Andy Aldridge  A borough wide focus at 
an O&S Panel would be 
more beneficial. 
 

Update on the Windsor Homeless 
Project, Alma Road 
 

Outside Body Input here from Tracy 
Hendren or directly from a 
member of the Project 
team. 
 

Air Pollution in Windsor  
 

Environmental Protection 
Team  
 

A borough wide focus at 
an O&S Panel would be 
more beneficial. 
 

Update on the Solar Together Project 
 

James Thorpe, Climate 
Team 
 

Was issued to Councillors 
in a Members Update 
recently, but an update 
can be given in the future if 
necessary. 
 

 
 

18


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	DPIs (relating to the Member or their partner) include:

	3 MINUTES
	4 Thames Valley Police Update
	5 Town Manager Update
	8 Work Programme



